
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  June 5, 2019  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Nancy Storant/Dianna Gilliland, Buyers 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Request for Proposal Number RFP 6097 Z1 to be opened June 20, 2019, at 

2:00 P.M. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for 
Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It 
is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.  27 Does the State have a 
preference whether the 
solution is hosted by the 
State or hosted by vendor? 

The State does not have any 
preference if the system is 
state hosted or bidder hosted. 
If bidder hosted the cost must 
be included in the monthly 
lease payments.     The current 
EHR and Pharmacy application 
environments are state hosted. 
The state hosted proposed 
solution should include a 
recommended server 
environment/configuration and 
recommended 
hardware/servers (number, 
type and Operating System). 

2.  26 Since both LRC & NRS 
have their own in house 
pharmacy, would you like 
the server set up as two 
separate facilities so each 
can manage their own 
formulary, user groups, 
scan code data bases, 
reporting, etc or would you 
like both facilities to share 
the same server instance? 

The facilities are separate and 
maintain different formularies, 
therefore, the facilities has no 
need to have the server set 
up as two separate facilities. 

3.  26 What dosage forms will be 
stored in the ADM;s i.e oral 
solds, vials, syringes, 

Orals, injectable, and bulk 
items (such as Lactaid). 
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inhalers, bulk items 
4.  26 Does the State require that 

all medications stored in 
ADM be contained in highly 
secure locked and lidded 
pockets? 

Not all medications need to be 
stored in highly secure 
pockets. We will utilize lidded 
pockets for controlled 
substances and high alert 
medications. 

5.  28 Does the state have a 
preference if the refrigerator 
locks provide temperature 
monitoring along with 
locking capabilities or 
simply locking capabilities? 

No preference. 

6.  7 In addition to the profiling 
functionality the State is 
requesting, would the state 
also want formulary 
integration between 
RxConnect and ADM 
Vendor so that the 
NetSmart Formulary 
Database is “source of 
truth”. 

This is not a requirement of 
the RFP.. 

7.  1 Should the bidders quote 
include both the interface 
fees from the ADM vendor 
as well as the EHR 
(NetSmart)? 

Yes, the prices provided on 
the Cost Proposal must 
include all interface fees. 

8.  1 The RFP states the opening 
Date at June 20 at 2:00PM. 
Is there a time and date that 
the RFP must be received 
by?  
 
If hard copy, how many 
copies or is this electronic 
submission? 

The RFP must be received by 
State Purchasing Bureau no 
later than June 20, 2019 at 
2:00 PM Central time.  Please 
see Section II N.   
 
One hard copy is required.  
Please see Section II.J. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for 
Proposal response.  
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